

and Motor Cycles, on North avenue, between the W.M.R.R. Bridge and Eight street.

I am sure some attention from your Board to this matter would be greatly appreciated by the majority of persons living in this neighborhood.

Very truly yours,

W. McK. CASSELL,
2805 W. North avenue."

As to Detective Charles S. White.
York, Penna.

A communication, as follows, was received, read and ordered referred to the Marshal with instructions to furnish the District Attorney of York, Penna, as requested, photographic copies of any communications he may have received in respect to Mr. Charles S. White, of York, Penna, as above referred to:-

"York, Pa., June 24th., 1912.
President of the Police Board,
Baltimore, Md.

Dear Sir:-

I understand that the Board of Police and the Marshal of Police have received several anonymous communications with reference to Detective Charles S. White, of York, Pa.

I am thoroughly acquainted with Mr. White's reputation. He is thoroughly honest and one of the most efficient officers that York ever had. I have no personal interest in these anonymous communications, but if any communications have been received with signatures to them, I would like very much to have photographic copies of the same, so that we can bring the offender to justice.

These letters are undoubtedly aculated in a spirit of malice or revenge by the writer.

Thanking you in advance for any information you might give me along this line, as well as any privilege extended to Mr. White to photograph the same, I remain,

Very truly yours,

RAY P. SHERWOOD, District Attorney."

Western District Station-house.
Papering, etc.

Recommendation, as follows, was approved:-

"Western District, June 21, 1912.
To Thomas F. Farnan, Marshal of Police,
Sir:-

I recommend that the Matrons room at this Station needs papering and the chairs used by the Lieutenants in the Magistrate's room need re-caning and new rollers put on.

Respectfully,

HARVEY P. MORHEISER, Captain."

V o t e :

President Soper.....Yea,
Commissioner Amidon.....Yea,
Commissioner Niles.....Yea.

(See Exhibit No. 3981.)